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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 5, 2010 10:00 AM

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov’

Subject: Re: S call to Natelagawa 1

Ok. When can this be scheduled?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJl@state.gov>

To:H |
Sent: Sun Sep 05 09:45:04 2010 '

Subject: Fw: S call to Natelagawa

Attached is call sheet.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lucas, Laura D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Sat Sep 04 23:29:46 2010
Subject: FW: S call to Natelagawa

Huma/lake,

Here is the Natalegawa call sheet. It does not/not have a point about the President's possible trip to Jakarta in

November --| | BS5,
\ . As DAS Joe Yun points out below, S knows the issue and may not need the point, but | will forward an :
updated call sheet in the morning if\ ‘ '

| also noted to EAP that this call is not yet scheduled, so the embassy should not get ahead of S on call times.
-Laura

From: Yun, Joseph Y

Sent: Saturday, September 04, 2010 10:53 PM

To: Lucas, Laura D

Cc: Patel, Nirav S; Tesone, Mark; Clark, Mark D; Marciel, Scot A; Chollet, Derek H; Loi, James L

Subject: RE: S call to Natelagawa

Laura:

Attached is the cleared call sheet. It does not have the tic on the President's possible visit to Jakarta in November. The
Secretary knows well the state of the play on this, so, of course, she might choose to mention it in any case.

Embassy Jakarta is checking when FM Natalegawa can receive the call.
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